FW: Found Body in Lynn Canyon

lofl

Subject: FW: Found Body in Lynn Canyon
Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2005 09:31:32 -0700
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

THE E-MAIL BELOW IS PASSED ON TO YOU BY COURTESY OF COUNCILLOR ERNIE

CRIST

————— Original Message-----

From: Kelly WEEKS [ mailto:kelly.weeks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca ]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2005 8:46 AM

To: bfearnley@cnv.org; bperrault@cnv.org; bsharp@cnv.org;
ckeating@cnv.org; Darrell Mussatto; ktollstam@cnv.org; rclark@cnv.org;
rheywood@cnv.org; Alan Nixon; Ernie Crist; James Ridge; Mayor Harris;
Lisa Muri; Maureen McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton

Cc: crabold@cnv.org; Jeanine Bratina; Colleen Brow

Subject: Found Body in Lynn Canyon

Early this morning (Sunday) North Vancouver RCMP responded to the Lynn
Canyon Park on a report of a backpack that had been found floating in a
pond at that location. The back pack had identification inside of a 38

year old male from Vancouver. The North Shore Search and Rescue Team
were advised of the situation and at first light this morning they aided

police in searching the park and the water rapids area for the missing

male. No signs of the male were originally found. The male had not

been reported to police as missing.

Later this afternoon, a Park Ranger employed by the Lynn Canyon reported
that he may have spotted a body in the water 10 meters north of the

"Twin Falls" area and approximately 20 feet deep. The RCMP Dive Team
arrived on scene shortly later and confirmed that it was a body of an

adult male. The body was airlifted out of the scene by helicopter. An
autopsy will be performed on the body by the Vancouver Coroner's Office
to determine the cause of death.

The name of the deceased is not being released pending the next of kin
notification. Foul play is not suspected.

KELLY WEEKS

Executive Assistant

Office of the Superintendent
North Van RCMP Detachment
Phone: 604 990 7474

Fax: 604 983 7434
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